CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

March 7, 2014

Mr. Fred Arfman, P.E.

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.

128 Monroe St. NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

RE: Lamonica Shops - 3510 Coors Blvd. SW File: P10-D005
Updated Drainage Report for Building Permit PE Stamp: 02-06-2014

Dear Mr. Arfman,

This is to confirm our receipt and approval of the Updated Drainage Report for this project
received on 2-6-2014. This information supersedes previous drainage calculations, and
supports your approved Grading and Drainage Plan with NM-PE seal date of 3-4-2014.

PO Box 1293 If you have questions, please email me or telephone 505-924-3994.

Sincerely,

Albuquerque % j % / -

Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

New Mexico 87103 Senior Engineer
Development and Building Services
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